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Re: Voiding action request for Pickard Hall decommissioning plan and alternate disposal request 

Dear Mr. LaFranzo: 

The University of Missouri requests a voiding action on NRC review for the decommissioning plan 

and alternate disposal request for Pickard Hall until such time that we determine the fate of 

building. Upon determination, we commit to resubmission of the decommissioning plan and 

alternate disposal request in no more than 12 months. 

Sincerely, 

Felicity Beckfield, MS, CHP, RT(R)(CT) 
Radiation Safety Officer 

cc: Todd Houts, Director, Environmental Health & Safety 
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